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Alison Ingersoll

From: UPrinting [info@uprinting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 10:57 AM
To: Alison
Subject: Order Confirmation No. 2815563

 

 

 

  

 

 
 Live 

Chat  
 1.888.888.4211

 

Hours: 24 hrs (M-F)    8am - 5pm PT (Weekend) 

  
 

 

 Order Confirmation
Job Order #2815563 

 
 Hi Alison,  
 
Thanks for choosing UPrinting! Please find your order details and estimated arrival dates below. We will review all files submitted with your order 
and will reschedule them for print. If we can't print any of your items due to the file issues (low resolution, wrong size etc.) we will notify you and 
may require you to approve a proof.  

 
Check Order Status  
 

 
Order Summary  
  

Job Order # 2815563  

Ordered on: November 1, 2016 
Total: $33.61   

  

 

Item #4162874    Untitled   
 

Postcards 
Size: 5" x 7" 
Paper: 14 pt. Cardstock Gloss 
Printed Side: Front and Back 
Quantity: 50 
Turnaround: 3 Business Days 
Proofing: Proof Waived  

Your item should arrive on:  
Thursday, November 10, 2016  
 
Home Delivery 
Alison Ingersoll 
5804 DOGWOOD DR 
Raleigh, NC 27616  
Phone: (919) 522-3481 

$20.95

 

 

   Printing Cost $20.95

Discount $0.00

Shipping Cost $12.66

 

  Total $33.61
  

   

 

 

  

Questions?  
For the most up-to-date order status information 
please visit Orders & Proofs or call us at:  
1.888.888.4211  
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With our superior quality printing backed by our 100% quality guarantee, you can rest assured  

that your items will be printed right the first time.  

 
Like us on Facebook  |  Follow us on Twitter  |  Privacy Policy  |  Terms of Service  

© 2016 UPrinting.com. 8000 Haskell Ave., Van Nuys, CA 91406 

   

 


